Claire Swanson

From: Bill Greeno [

Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 8:39 AM

To: Hardy Bullock; Claire Swanson

Cc: Shelley Romriell

Subject: RE: Resignation of Planning Commissioner

CAUTION: This email is from an external sender. If you are not expecting this email or don't recognize the sender,
consider deleting.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you have more
questions search for Cybersecurity Awareness on the County InfoNet.

Thank you Hardy. Yes, | do intend to step down when a suitable replacement has been identified. I’'min no hurry and
will remain at my post until Hardy advises that | am excused.

Regard,

Bill Greeno

Owner

EF

iWe Go The Distance!

"We go beyond the obvious to educate customers with full disclosure and transparency. So you, the
advisor, and the technician can find the best solution to keep your vehicle reliable for years to come.
Our business:

-Maintains a clean work & customer environment

-Commiits to individual & team training

-Invests in our Community"
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